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Memorandum 
 

To:  University Undergraduate Program Committee  

 

From:   Dale Gawlik, Director, Environmental Science Program 

 

Subject:   Catalog changes for the Certificate in Environmental Science and a new course 

 

Date:    2 February 2018 

This memo requests approval for (1) creating a new course (Directed Independent Research EVS 4916, 

0-3 credits, S/U) and (2) adding the existing courses, Green Consciousness (WST 4349, 3 credits) and 

Environmental Journalism (JOU 4314, 3 credits) to the Human-Environmental Interactions Focal Area 

of the Environmental Science Certificate.  These existing courses address issues that are central to 

Environmental Science but that are not covered thoroughly in other courses in the Certificate. 

The Environmental Science Program Committee voted unanimously for the changes described above.  

Letters of support are provided from the Center for Women, Gender & Sexuality Studies and the School 

of Communication and Multimedia Studies.   

Approved by: 

Department/Program Chair: _____________________________ 

College Curriculum Chair: _______________________________ 

College Dean: _________________________________________ 

UUPC Chair: __________________________________________ 

Undergraduate Studies Dean: ____________________________ 

UFS President: ________________________________________ 

Provost: _____________________________________________ 

Date: 

______________________ 

______________________ 

______________________ 

______________________ 

______________________ 

______________________ 

______________________ 

 


